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extengions were made right up t1ill the late Seventeenth Century.

It is thought that the hovso continued as oned welling till
round 1800, when 1t was converted *nto four cottage Tnfor-
tunately +Y re igs no known history of the house, and the old Deeds
have been lost, but we know nat“q 1851 one Thomas Huxley, btallor
lived at The Stank (its original name may have been Stank House,
the river having been stanked or dammed he re), and both the Curate
and the Schoolmaster lived here in the last Century. The house
was bought by the Revd. J. Barker soon after he came and was
TeStOPCd by him in the =2rly Seventies. The Barkers continued

to live here until 1909, but the house by then was in a very
dilapidsted condition, and it was unocJupled and unwanted for

three t11l Mr. Greenhough bought it and the family moved
there in a progr extcnsive repalrs was

undert epalrs of and o

have the 1950, ien 8 new
cent g tacl buil | wag restored, the
decayed ozk (some 600 yvears old replaced and new

We have
to bacome "mativel, bwt we OVdecﬂ zt *hose fa
here in 1900 surely qualify, and should be mention
history. sy .
re 100
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my grandmother, Mrs. Blackmore, ir
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Miss Blackmore goes on %o tell us that one of her grest-uncl
was aporentliced at the Tan House ("o" the W ms), "but he did not
like it and abandoned it for farming. At one time both the
Court House Farni and the Lyme Farm helon ed to the Haywood family

Arpow Lewn is referred to in the Directories zs New
House; later it was known for e time e White House. The
nresent owners are ¥rs., Bvens and Mrs. Boven (both nee Blackmore)
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who live in Ceylon but- regard Eardisland as home, and both they

and their children snend 1on" leaves and school holidays herew

There is mention of an Elizabeth Miles as living at Staick
Ccottage when the Tithe Map wes compiled in 1842, and it is almost
certain that the Miles family of Hardwick are her descendants.
Many of us remember old Mrs. Miles, a wonderful old lady, who
died in 1953 at the age of 93. She had nine children, six of
whom are still alive, and three (Mrs. Stead, The Shop; and Jack
and Phoebe, Fields End House, Hardwick) living in our Parish.
Their father was born at Lower Burton in 1860, and his father
before him was an Eardisland man and was &t one time our Parish
Constable. The family moved to the oresent Miles home when Mr.
Miles was one month old - so that they have lived there for 95
years. All the Miles children went to Bardisland School, and
Mrs. Stead can remember her mother talking of a time when their
schooling cost 4%d. a week for each child, The great day in

their year was May 13th, the day of Pembridge Fair; tue] always
came to school that day in their best clothes and had a half-day
to go to the Fair. They had to walk the 2% miles to school,

and the road to Hardwick in those days was g rass~grown in the
middle, with deep cart-ruls each side They had their own milk,
eggs and butter, and their own pig, but Wr Stead can remember
meny children coming to school with nothing but dry bread for
their lunch, or bread and treacle. Her brother Jack can recall
some children bringing a bottle of cider with them, but this was
later frowned upon and stopped 1 A great treat to them was slab
Cake at 33d. a pound. Her mother regularly paid 1/- a year for |
the Nurse, and 1/- a year for the HOSthml Fund, but she never |
had a day's illness in her ITong life.r Mr, Miles, in addition to'
running hwq 1111h@&d1ng,"was?a gardend¥ at Burton Court for many
years. 2

Mrs. T.G. Smith, of West End, recently celebrated her 70th
birthday. Asge was born in Eardisland and has lived here allh.er‘
life. Her father, Mr. John Roberts, was a Pembridge man; he
worked at Burton Court as a young man and there he met hls future |
wife, Ann Swift. They settled at S taiclk Cottage for the early J
years of their married life, Mr. Roberts being gardener and coach
man to the Revd. J. Barker. He wasg with Mr. Barker for 15 fear’st_ﬁ
and with Mr., Spencer, Glan Arrow, for a further 15 years before . |
finally retiring and going to live with his daughter, Mrs. Smith.
Be is remembered as being a first-class gardener, and it was he
who planted the fir, trees by the river, and several shrubs in the
Churchyard ¥Mr. Jim Roberts, Stretford Br ridge, (Jjust outside the
Parish) is a member of the same family, being a nephew of the late
John Roberts. He was born at the White House, Barewood, and has'
been in this part. of the county all his life. In his early days
he hired out a portable cider mill, and can remember making as
nuch as 15 hogsheads of cider a day. He is now farming at

Stretford Bridge, and his only daughter MmE to Mr. Jim
‘Kington, of Grave House,. a member of disland's old
families, ;

The first Jim Kington to live in .Eardisland - as far as we
know - was a native of Grendon Blshop. He was an old soldier,
and saw service in the Rast before reti *b from the Army and
coming to live at Riverside (then Roadslde; Far. in 1874. ihe
was a great diarist, and fortunately for us he snd his sonbdh
had their farm records handed down nregerved, and those we
have found most helpful in our Frbtor", thougl "ost years"
have been a matter of great regrets We ted tbn first entry
in his Account Book for 1874: "For a Glass of 4le at Cross, 2d.t
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He must have been a warm and ger
entries read: "Gave ingers, 4/—

other
at Fair, 6di:

basket for Minnie (his little girl), l/—, Z spaper Boy, 6d.;

o a blind man, 2d.; Gave to Poor, 9d.; as a esent,
4/6d. expenses to Hereford Show, 5/-; t Leominster
Fair 9/—" - and so on. ©One can well & stor* that he
lost £200 during the two years he was st Riverside (h1° outgoings

in Rent, Tithe and Poor Rate alone for 1875 were £222, 1ncroa1bly
high if the acreage then was about Go, as it is now) and he was
probably glad to move to Grove House in 1876 and start afresh.

Mrs. Kington is mher as a most generous soul: "It was
nothing for her to Hﬂvm as many ss 40 beggars in a day, and she
!

would give food to every.one of th ag long as they didn't ask
for cidert! says Bill Vongﬂ, who a Boy at Grove House in the
Nineties. RLFlL thr h our records ! mention of the
Kingtons and the work they did for the Parish in various direc-
tions, and evervone was glad to see Greove House remain in P o)
family n the present Jim Kinguop ( nison o T
boug ht it in 195 s when.the Rurton*Cn rt Bstate was sold.
more members of the Kington family st111 live in the Paris!
Artie and Wary, at The Barr, It ig to be hoped thet one day
young Janet Kington - aged nine, =nd a pupil of Rardisland School
will collect together all the diaries znd write the history of
the Kington family.

0 e
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There have been Hopes in Raprdisland more or less continuously
since about 1863, when Wr,: Alfreg Hope came to T.ower Barewood
Farm., About 1878 he moveds+to Upper Barewood (in Penbridge
Parish) but he coWbtinued to farm land in Eardisland, and hisson,
(Mr. Alfred Hope, of The Corner House, Weobley) used to play
Cricket for Rardisland in the Barkers!' day and has very happy
memories of the village in those-days. We have recorded Mr.
Hope's farmipg memories elsewhere in this History. Mr. Prederick
Bove, a brother of the "first" Mr. Alfred Eope, took over the
Court House Farm in the early Nineties, and a nephew, Mr. Henry
Hope, came to Liower Hardwick in 1897, Henry Hope's son, Mr.
Harry Hon2, 1s represented by young John Hope, who is at present
at the village school and will, we hope, carry on the farming
tradition of the femily.

Mr. Jim wikliams, father of Mrs. Glttoes, Ruscot, and Mr.
Sten Willilams, Garden House, may have been born at Little Folly

Bardisgland. At all events he 1¢vod there « a youngster, his
father having come hsre from Pembridge -~ so that one
can safely say that the illisms *s have been here for the
best vart of 90 yvears. im Williams =as a renowned vloughman,
having won over 40 prizes 1 is time, the last one - a Vetersns!
dward - when he was 73. B fork@d for e rn“t number of vears
at the Lynch. He never us: . tractor; he "couldn't bear the
sound of thom his daugh e lived at one time at
Tedpole (now 119ﬁ Brook House), and ”“ﬂ. Gittoes remembers
hearing ebout one time when the floods were so bad they had to
put the »nig uvnstairst Jim Williams! {“andco John Gittoes, at

present attends Leominster Grammar School.

Both Mr., and WMrs. Ha Iy Omeﬂq, and ﬁi%q Mary Owens, Lynch
‘Cottages, have associa ng with E "hﬂ‘beok s long

rs ago, and he

-
¢
time . Mr. Owens, Se
s and dau

worked for many yea
now work, Mrs. ?? ler father was born
in Barewood and her ¥ od in Bardisland Church and
lived at both Vyuer Hardwick and Rarewood Mr. Kedw:
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worked at Bidne

¥y Farm. His won - born in 1884 and recently

e - recalls working at Bildney as a
h ge of 9d. e day and doing a full man's
1ob. T%Pov 1 newspaner advertisement (jobs in those days were
advertised in e weekly press) he got a post with a florist in
Newport; Mon., at £10 a year. ater on he had his own floristry
b‘QWPQSS and he hss ﬂ004ﬁ+1“ retl Tt s a great vpleasure
to meet someone who went hool t >80 long 880, as. i
only he, Mrs. Bill Mor and ¥rs. T.G. Smith- from
_ﬂngvaﬁ‘ﬁ“ of hpr'wa“ still live in the village
when Mr. Rogers =28 Schoolmaster.

red,

e ssociation with

118 neople moved Burton in the
vorked at Grove House a boy For a

later on he joined the M111+1“ and
Boer. War, Tét”fﬁiﬁ’ in 1901. Ee

i the Welch

irge in 1918. He

dis orked at Ringsland

:,”_]1§ for years until his ﬂﬂtfrem t recently. Mrs. Morgan

was a PHWTins. Her narents cs to Barewood about 1900, and later
they moved to Lower Burton. has vivid recollections of

1lking to school st BEePdisland in Mr. Rogers! time - a long walk

: =~ = b
rom Barewood, and no taxls agﬁ cooked dinners in those dayst
; o

Both Mr. snd Mrs. Bill Worgan

ﬂ*rvnv the
, settle in his
gular soldier, ta

land ever since,

Mr. Archin George is ané%her of our 0ld Boys, havingh een
born at -Lower Burton Mill in 1881l. Fer a time he lived out of
the Parish, and he had~all higiechooling at Dilwyn, returning
to Eardisland ;nfiBQS. F“s~w7fe was a Londoner; both she and
th@lr son have vrefeceased him. Archie is by a long way ourw
oldest bell-ringer, and he can reczll msny occasions connected
with bell-ringing in Eardisland. . For 40 years he worked on the
Council as & roadman, retiring in 19535, We are glad to say he
a5ill livegfin the village. ¢

Mrs. Srmon&u, of The Hemmings, was born in Pembridge Parish.
in 1878, one of twelve children who were brought up on a wage of
12/~ a week. She remembers vividly helping when the Stephens
family came to Hardwick House:; she was 13 at the time, and it
was her job to lead a four-horse team bringing the furniture.

She remewmbers, too, 2 time when her mother used to walk.6 miles
to Kington Markety, and the same dwstahce back, carrying the
farmer's fruit to sell, her wage being 1/-. She went out to
gervice at a wage of £2.,10.0. a year and had to milk 5 cows night
and morning. Later she earned £3 a year, and later still £10.
Her husband - born in 1871 - came from Clehonger, and moved %o
‘Dilwyn when very young. After they married they came to The
Hermings, a smallholding, and Mr. Symonds hired out his Threshing
Mill. In the early days he was obliged by law Lo employ a Flag-
man, to go before the Tractien Engine warning on-coming traffic,
the fine for mon-complisnce being 15/-. Many can recall the
warning note of the Flag-man, Artnur Dubb,"ley: "out of the
roadt Arthur Symond's Traction will be over the top on yet"

A1l the Symonds children were born at The Hemmings: Sophie, who
££i11 lives at home; Albert, who lives in Leominster; wWilfrid,
who lives at Burton Mill; and George, who lives at the Council
Houses in Rardisland. Thcre are several grandchildren, and
little Edward Symonds goes to the villa school.

Mrs. pPat Smith, our W.I. Secretary, has associations with !
Fardisland going back to 1895, when her father, Mr. John Watters,
came here as Coachman and Hesd Groom (later on Chauffeur)
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Colonel Clowes. The family were closely assoclated with-the
Court until the end. Mrs. Smith was bor in TLowcot, moving with

her parents to Highcot (both in Burton Lene) & year later. on
her father's desth in 1914 hﬂr mother and she ceme to live at
Church Cottage, on the Burton COH”L gf.ic %ﬂr mother ing
been left this cottage for ker 1life : “Pto% her mother's
death in 1950 Nfu. Sxmith bought rom the Burton Court
Trust. Of the seven Watters diu ers } the only one to
settle in Rardisland. A Wabto s nas a keen bowler and f isher-
man and an active momhor of the Resding R when the Women's
Institute was formed in 1919 Mrs. Wabf,,s sas its first Socrefary,
Mrz. Qlowes being the first President - and che conuvnu >d in Ek*s
olilce till 1924, wvhen she was succr ¢ g W
been Secretary ever since. ¥rs. 8o
Parish Council, and she has been Secrcte
Tegion and W.I. Fete and Flower Show since
Her only child, Patricia Wattor" Roche, 1is =
children, and lives in one of the new Couqc

ith EEU land started

in X900, wt
Glan Arvrow. LA
village, and we hope to o‘w
and th@ car. His dausghter :
in Be sland in 1901 a:

Later on,

of Iw
Harvay,

business as

and .“; took over
by the "o
developed a Groces

business in Mrn

Harvey was a P L 100

a Rural Distric 110 (anﬁ on s Board of @

19%e E1ll 1954. & thls long psriod he i

the R.D.C. on ’nn excont one UnOﬂnosel; one
occasion when nut vey to 1 the poll.
Their younger daught ! v is Mr, Jac Drlcﬂ.

A

POC“”TW" gone to live at the
of a fourth generation bozng

They have two
Council Houses,

born in the v111 3} g 2t Green Elms. newr
g rations continue D"fu]_ samong us, go that next

deener

?y. comes to be written the roots




